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Message
From: Parsons, Andrew GRO
Sent: 02/03/201512:04:05 1
To: Belinda Crowe! ...SRO _ I; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd: GRO i

GRO i Rodric Williams GRO
CC: Tom Wechsler ! GRO i Steve AIIchornE GRO i Patrick Bourke

GRO ;
Subject: RE: Second Sight [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Attachments: Re: Rivenhall; 141217 _DOC_28614498(2)_Horizon data (JD) v3.docx

Belinda

lan is referring to the Winn-Lusher email — copy attached. In this email, Andy Winn refers to the Balancing Transaction
process that allows FJ to inject new transactions in a branch's accounts.

SS refer to this in all the CRRs that raise "remote access" and this email is the cause of their focus on "remote access".

We did prepare a note to SS on this topic but it never quite got finalised (latest version attached).

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Managing Associate

2| GRO

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

8lin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Belinda Crowe [mailtoi GRO
Sent: 28 February 2015 09:35

To: Parsons, Andrew; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric Williams
Cc: Tom Wechsler; Steve Alichorn; Patrick Bourke

Subject: Second Sight

All,

During a catch up with Second Sight last week, and as part of a discussion about Bracknell, lan mentioned an
Andy Winn memo. Iam not sure that I have come across this (apologies if you have in the past given me
information about this) and he did not expand on what it was.

Do any of you know? If so, could you please let me know, and copy Tom, Steve and Patrick, what that memo is
about and whether or not the issues it raises have been dealt with.

Best wishes
Belinda
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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